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Clarifications:  Cornwall Workspace Demand RFQ
Question 1: 	What mapping including OS base and land use shapefiles may be available from the Council to the consultant? Can GIS files be made available – e.g. site allocations, any previous effort to map potential sites)?
Response 1:	The Council has shapefiles for site allocations, and any relevant data produced through the Good Growth Plan will also be made available
Question 2:	Can you provide – subject to appropriate agreement for use of data – a database of businesses (type / address)? 
Response 2:  The Council does not have suitable datasets of business details to share.
Question 3:	We have some relevant work we can illustrate although are a young company. Rather than trying to find a way around your requirement (see Ref 9.3) can we present an additional short summary of similar experience we produced when at another organisation? 
Response 3: 	We are content to review recent relevant work undertaken by your employees in order to respond to the condition below providing in doing so you can assure that no NDA, GDPR of confidentiality has been breached in doing so:
9.3	Provide two examples of similar work that you or your organisation have produced in the last three years and include links to any publications of similar reports or analysis (Max. 2 sides of A4).
Question 4: 	Will the winning suppliers work be used to support local plan allocations?
Response 4:  It is anticipated the work will potentially input into the Local Plan

